
From: Cbs Inc [mailto:reservations@allcbs.com]  

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 10:11 AM 
Subject: Fwd: DEMA Show 2016 - Hotel Availability. 

Dear Customer, 
We are currently accepting reservations for 

DEMA Show 2016 

from , November 16
th

  - 19
th

  ,  2016 ,  Las Vegas , NV
Please find below some of the options that are still available:  

Hilton Grand Vacations Suites Las Vegas Convention Center   - 3*-

 0.7  Miles to  Las Vegas Convention Center: 

Our Rate : $215 per night

Circus Circus    - 3*-   0.8   Miles to  Las Vegas Convention Center: 

Our Rate : $49 per night

SLS Las Vegas Hotel & Casino     - 5*-   0.8   Miles to  Las Vegas 

Convention Center:  

Our Rate : $69 per night 

Wynn Las Vegas    - 5*-   1.0   Miles to  Las Vegas Convention 

Center:  

Our Rate : $169 per night 

Trump International Hotel Las Vegas       - 4*-   1.4  Miles to  Las 

Vegas Convention Center:  

Our Rate : $109 per night

Note that all prices are on a first-come first-serve basis. Because these are some of the 

more popular choices, availability is very limited. Please let me know the # of rooms, the 

check in/check out dates, and any other special requests. 

Cancellation Policy : 

As We know that Sometimes plans changes before the event starts So We ensure to 

provide you with the best flexible rates so you can make any changes to the number of 

rooms or nights or names even dates to your reservation up until 15 days before check 

in date with no extra fees . 



All changes must be made in writing and e-mailed or faxed to the CBS Company at 

reservations@allcbs.com or 800.858.7550 

Payment Method : 

There Will be Only One night deposit to hold the rooms & The balance will be collected 

before check in date & Any Reduction Due to changes will be refunded back to you 

the same way it was collected  

Book through CBS International to ensure you pay the lowest price and get the 

best service with reservation protection, flexibility and assistance—before, during 

and after your stay. 

  

  
 

Reservations Team   
Corporate Booking Services  
CBS International   
3411 36th AVE SUITE 3D ASTORIA, NY 11106  

PH: ( 1-800-410-4390 )| FAX: ( 1-800-858-7550 ) |   EMAIL: ( reservations@allcbs.com ) 

| The Best Rate … At Your Plate | 

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. It is intended to be read only by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed or by their designee. If the reader of this 
message is not the intended recipient, you are on notice that any uses, copy, disclose or distribution of this message, in any form, is strictly prohibited. Please note that CBS is not affiliated 
with any of the above mentioned shows or hotels, we intended to provide cheap rate to anyone attending or not attending a specific trade show . If you have received this message in error, 
please notify the sender by reply email or by telephone and delete or destroy any copy of this message 

  

  

  

  

 

 You can now make or change reservations on your mobile devices! 


